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MEM0RANDUM

TO: RUSSELL F. RHOADES, DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

D i
THROUGH. 10Y D. McKEAC, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS

ALPHONSO A. TOPP, JR., CHIEF, RADIATION PROTECTION BUREAU
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

FROM: ERALD W. STEWART, HEALTH PROGRAM MANAGER
RADIATION PROTECTION BUREAU
URANIUM LICENSING SECTION

DATE: MARCH 11, 1983

I
SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION FOR ISSUANCE OF A RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL

'

LICENSE TO MOBIL OIL CORPORATION FOR A COMMERCIAL
IN-SITU FACILITY (SOUTH TREND DEVELOPMENT AREA)

__
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1. Attached for your review / concurrence is a licensing package
prepared following review and evaluation of the Mobil
application for a proposed Commercial In-situ Leach

;Facility at the South Trend Development Area located
in McKinley County, New Mexico. The licensing package
consists of the following:

1

A. Proposed letter of transmittal

B. Radioactive Material License
.-

C. Summary of proposed license conditions and justification

D. Draft press release

E. License Application Analysis |

F. EID letter to concerned citizen j
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